

## BIOGRAPHY OF STANLEY SOH



### **PRODUCER/DIRECTOR/WRITER - Stanley Soh**

Stanley Soh is currently a commissioning editor in SoDrama! Entertainment. His role includes planning and commissioning of content for the various platforms that the company has within the annual allocated budget. He also project manages projects that abides to the company values, a liaison for the company, vendors and client in finding a common ground when it comes to content creation, yet fulfilling the various channels directions.

His past experiences included working on daily studio talk shows, to travelogues, to live studio shows for Mediacorp Singapore as an assistant producer.

He soon moved on to be a producer/director in IFA Media Singapore, working on more regional projects ranging from FOX's reality show *Bolt of Talent*, corporate spots for Colgate Hong Kong and documentaries for Channel Newsasia *National Service: The Transformation*.

After completing a summer producing/directing program with the University of Southern California (USC) in conjunction with Universal Studios where attendees have an opportunity to film on the Universal Studios backlot. Stanley started freelancing as a director/writer where his recent short film "Roots of Rejection" was awarded a Special Mention in the annual Cine65 Film Competition 2019. His most recent credits includes Researcher, Scriptwriter and Script Supervisor for HBO Asia's *Invisible Stories*, slated to be released in early 2020.

## Notable Works

### SHORT FILM

CiNE65 Film Festival 2019

Director

- Nominated for Best Directing, Best Cinematography, Best Sound Design, Best Art Design and Best Editing,  
*Roots of Rejection* - Special Mention Award  
<https://youtu.be/JH7gwpCwbHU>

### TV

*HBO ASIA – Invisible Stories*

Researcher/Scriptwriter/Script Supervisor

[https://youtu.be/I5cO\\_4YW2fc](https://youtu.be/I5cO_4YW2fc)

*The 5 Show* – Daily talk show on (Channel 5)

*You Think You Know! Food in Singapore* - Food show on (Channel 5)

*Travel SSBD* – Travelogue on (MeWatch)

*National Service Part 2: The Transformation* (Channel NewsAsia)

- Director

<https://www.mewatch.sg/en/series/national-service-the-transformation/ep1/556996>

*Bolt Of Talent* (Fox Network)

Segment Producer

<https://youtu.be/M1io6c3nW54>

<https://youtu.be/hAJvnjDP4qQ>

### DIGITAL

*Finding success beyond grades series* (Ministry of Education)

- Director

<https://www.facebook.com/moesingapore/videos/1532423240194423/>

<https://www.facebook.com/moesingapore/videos/544593646017807/>

<https://www.facebook.com/moesingapore/videos/669994866731079/>

### BRANDED CONTENT

零秒猶豫，盡享滋味 (Colgate Hong Kong)

- Director

<https://www.facebook.com/ColgateHongKong/videos/1636612853049698/>

USC Producing/Directing with Universal Studios

- Director

1) The Will to Change - [https://youtu.be/x-PtHFB\\_eTI](https://youtu.be/x-PtHFB_eTI)

2) Voice Out - <https://youtu.be/AZpdJA8fMsk>

Stanley Soh

Producer/Writer/Director

+65 9792 2669

[sohchinhwee@gmail.com](mailto:sohchinhwee@gmail.com)

## Contact

sohchinwee@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/chin-hwee-soh-665959a1 (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

Film

Film Production

Video Production

# Chin Hwee Soh

Commissioning Editor at So Drama! Entertainment  
Singapore

## Experience

So Drama! Entertainment  
Commissioning Editor  
September 2019 - Present (11 months)  
Singapore

Freelance Producer/Director  
Director/Producer/Writer  
January 2018 - Present (2 years 7 months)  
Singapore

### DIRECTOR

#### TV

National Service Part 2: The Transformation (Channel NewsAsia) - Director  
<https://www.channelnewsasia.com/news/video-on-demand/the-transformation/national-service-the-transformation-9519046>

#### ONLINE

Finding success beyond grades series (Ministry of Education)  
1) <https://www.facebook.com/moesingapore/videos/1532423240194423/> 2) <https://www.facebook.com/moesingapore/videos/544593646017807/> 3) <https://www.facebook.com/moesingapore/videos/669994866731079/>

#### BRANDED CONTENT

零秒猶豫，盡享滋味 (Colgate Hong Kong)  
1) <https://www.facebook.com/ColgateHongKong/videos/1636612853049698/>

#### CORPORATE

ADDA profile – Tyen  
<https://drive.google.com/file/d/1A1mYPYC4H3OjmayFA0uVGk5YnSXyK-jN/view?usp=drivesdk>

#### SHORT FILM

USC Producing/Directing with Universal Studios  
1) The Will to Change - [https://youtu.be/x-PtHFB\\_eTI](https://youtu.be/x-PtHFB_eTI)

2) Voice Out - <https://youtu.be/AZpdJA8fMsk>

Cine65 2019

3) Roots of Rejection - <https://youtu.be/JH7gwpCwbHU>

## RESEARCHER/WRITER/SCRIPT SUPERVISOR

1) HBO ASIA Invisible Stories

## University of Southern California

Student

June 2018 - August 2018 (3 months)

Los Angeles, California

- Had the chance to join the USC Summer Program in Producing/Directing for Universal Studios 2018.

## SHORT FILM

USC Producing/Directing with Universal Studios (2018)

1) The Will to Change - [https://youtu.be/x-PtHFB\\_eTI](https://youtu.be/x-PtHFB_eTI)

2) Voice Out - <https://youtu.be/AZpdJA8fMsk>

## IFA MEDIA

Producer

July 2016 - January 2018 (1 year 7 months)

Singapore

- Regional Projects ranging from Discovery, National Geographic, HBO Asia

- Developed/Researched on Untitled Channel NewsAsia Drama Project (Channel NewsAsia)

- Production Coordinated on Channel NewsAsia National Service : The Beginning (Channel NewsAsia)

- Directed/Produced Channel NewsAsia National Service : The Transformation (Channel NewsAsia)

- Directed/Produced Bite into Life (Colgate Hong Kong)

- Segment Produced Bolt of Talent (Fox Network)

## Mediacorp Pte Ltd

Assistant Producer

October 2014 - July 2016 (1 year 10 months)

Singapore

- Worked on The 5 Show (9 months)
- Worked on "You Think You Know? Food in Singapore" (4 months)
- Worked on "Mediacorp Official Opening"
- Worked on "TravelSSBD" Season 2
- Worked on "National Science Challenge 2016"

### DreamForest Productions, Singapore

Producer/Director

June 2013 - June 2014 (1 year 1 month)

- Worked on Channel 5 "The Best I Could" Season 1
- Worked on Happy-TV "Supermunch" Season 1
- Worked on Happy-TV "Don't Panic" Season 1
- Worked on Happy-TV "Talk About"

### Universal Studios Singapore

Performer

June 2012 - June 2013 (1 year 1 month)

Singapore

### Freelancer

Freelance Video Producer and Videographer

September 2011 - June 2013 (1 year 10 months)

- Weddings,
- Events (club, charity, sports, youth councils)
- Short films, mtvs, dance videos, ads, educational videos, experimental.

### SAF Music And Drama Company

Performing Artiste

September 2010 - September 2011 (1 year 1 month)

Singapore

### Freelance

Freelance Video Producer

January 2009 - January 2010 (1 year 1 month)

Singapore

- Corporate Projects (events coverage)
- Dance videos

---

## Education

Ngee Ann Polytechnic

Diploma, Film, Sound & Video · (2006 - 2009)